
 

 

Methodist Parsonage 

A “Silver Tea” for the benefit of Enfield Methodist Church was held at the Methodist 

parsonage on April 23, 1941.  “All ladies were cordially invited to attend. The Ladies Aid 

was held at the Methodist parsonage January 22, 1914.  Miss Anna Glauer, daughter of 

Mrs. Marie Glauer of Mecklenburg and Lawrence Keach of Dryden were united in 

marriage at the Enfield Methodist parsonage New Year’s Day 1934.  The Rev. Dutton 

Peterson performed the ceremony. 

These were some of the church activities which were held at this house, 205 Enfield 

Main Road.  The house was sold by Lucy B. and Niles Jones to the Enfield First 

Episcopal Methodist Episcopal Church trustees Caleb Miller, William Miller, William 

Fisher, William Lanning, and Timothy Porter, October 23, 1863.   It was November 23, 

1983 when the Church officials, R. David Oertel, District Superintendent and Marty 

Olson, Pastor sold the parsonage to Peter Christie. 

We invite readers to share their memories and knowledge of this article.  Send e-mail to 

historian@townofenfield.org.  
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